3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES*

(*In order discussed)

Board of Directors Meeting
January 8, 2015

6:30 p.m.

Board Members Present: Sukey Robb-Wilder
Tim Lipinski
Victoria Wikle

Richard Holmer
Gaylord Schaap

Board Members Absent:

Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager
Julie Kenny, Secretary to the Board

Others in Attendance: Robin Donoghue, Meyers Nave et al.
Glenn Berkheimer, IEDA, District Labor Negotiator

l. CALL TO ORDER

The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Gaylord Schaap at 6:30 p.m.
President Schaap congratulated and thanked outgoing President Richard Holmer for his service.

1. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:32
p.m.)

The GM announced that Item V-A (ADA and District rates) would be postponed to February as
Richard Skaff was unable to attend the January meeting..

The GM requested that Item VIII-B (Closed Session - Conference with Labor Negotiator) be heard
when the District's negotiator Glenn Berkheimer arrived at approximately 7 p.m. There were no
objections.

Director Robb-Wilder noted that an Item E had been included in the packet. The GM instructed
Board members to remove this staff report from the packet.

Ill. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:36 p.m.)

Director Schaap reviewed the items on the Consent Calendar. Director Wikle moved to approve
the Consent Calendar as submitted. Director Holmer seconded. Motion carried 5-0. The following
items were approved:





A. Approval of the Minutes of the December 4, 2014 Regular Board Meeting
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment

C. Receipt of Iltem(s) of Correspondence, if any (None)

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:36 p.m.)

None.
V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:36 p.m.)*
*in the order discussed
A. (6:36 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Update on Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)

and District water rates. This item was pulled from Agenda in Item Il above.

B. (6:36 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Introduction to the FY 2015-16 Operating and
Capital Improvement Budget. The GM provided an overview of this item. Board
guestions and discussion ensued. Directors Lipinsky, Robb-Wilder and Holmer
volunteered to serve on an ad hoc Budget Committee. Director Holmer deferred
committee membership to Director Lipinski, as Director Holmer was out of the area for
three weeks in February. Further Board discussion ensued.

Director Wikle moved to request President Schaap appoint Director Lipinski and Director
Robb-Wilder to serve on an ad hoc Budget Committee. Director Robb-Wilder amended
to motion to clarify that the committee members would serve until the Budget was
adopted. There were no objections to this amendment. Motion carried 5-0.

VIIl. CLOSED SESSION (7 p.m.)

At 7 p.m., Director Schaap announced the items for discussion in Closed Session. At 7:01 p.m.
the Board went into Closed Session. At 8:02 p.m. the meeting reconvened and the following
actions on Closed Session items were announced:

A. Conference with legal Counsel - Existing Litigation
Government Code Section 54956.9(3)(1) (one case)
Waller v. Mack et al., Sonoma County Superior Court No. SVC-255985
No action was taken.

B. Conference with Labor Negotiator (pursuant to Gov. Code Section
54957.6):
District negotiator: Glenn Berkheimer

Employee Organization: Stationary Engineers Local 39
No action was taken.

*** At 8:03 p.m. the Board took a brief recess. The meeting reconvened at 8:08 p.m.

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE (con't)

C. (8:08 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 15-01 , Approval of Administrative
Manager as Paying Agent and the General Manager as Registrar for USDA Bond.
The GM provided an overview of this item. Board discussion ensued. Director Robb-
Wilder moved to approve Resolution 15-01, Designating the Paying Agent and Registrar





for the Sweetwater Springs Water District Improvement District No. 1 2014 General
Obligation Refunding Bond; and Authorizing Certain Related Matters. Director Lipinski
seconded. Motion carried 5-0.

(8:21 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Resolution 15-02, Approval of Letter Agreement to
Extend the Mt. Jackson Cell Tower Lease. The GM provided an overview of this item.
Board discussion ensued. Comments were made by Legal Counsel Robin Donoghue.
Director Lipinski moved to approve Resolution 15-02, Approving a Letter Agreement
Which Set Out Major Terms for Extending the Crown Castle Mt. Jackson Cell Tower Site
Lease and Authorizing the General Manager to Sign. Director Robb-Wilder seconded.
Brief discussion ensued. Motion carried 5-0.

VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:39 p.m.)

The General Manager reported on the following items:

CoNoGRA~WNE

Laboratory Testing.

Water Production and Sales

Leaks

Guerneville Rainfall

2015/2016 CIP

Toilet Rebate / Direct Install Program
In-House Construction Projects
Emergency Response Plan

Gantt Chart

Board questions ensued.

VIl. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS

(8:52 p.m.)

Director Holmer announced that he would be attending the February Board meeting via telephone.
Director Wikle announced the passing of George Klineman.
Director Lipinski announced that the East Bay MUD 14% rate increase had been postponed.

agrONE

IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (9:52 p.m.)

Budget

CIP - Establishing priorities and potential in-house projects
ADA

Cell tower lease

Labor negotiations

ADJOURN

The meeting adjourned at 9:03 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Julie A. Kenny
Clerk to the Board of Directors

APPROVED:





Victoria Wikle:
Gaylord Schaap:
Sukey Robb-Wilder:
Tim Lipinski:
Richard Holmer






		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:32 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:36 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:36 p.m.)

		V. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:36 p.m.)*

		VIII. CLOSED SESSION (7 p.m.)



		VI. ADMINISTRATIVE (con't)

		VI. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:39 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(8:52 p.m.)



		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (9:52 p.m.)

		ADJOURN




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES*

(*In order discussed)

Board of Directors Meeting
February 5, 2015

6:30 p.m.
Board Members Present: Sukey Robb-Wilder
Tim Lipinski
Richard Holmer (via telephone at 7:17 p.m.)
Gaylord Schaap
Board Members Absent: Victoria Wikle
Staff in Attendance: Steve Mack, General Manager
Julie Kenny, Secretary to the Board
Others in Attendance: Robin Donoghue, Meyers Nave et al.

Richard Skaff (6:59 p.m.)

l. CALL TO ORDER

The properly agendized meeting was called to Order by President Gaylord Schaap at 6:30 p.m.

1. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:33
p.m.)

The GM requested that Item VI-A (ADA and District rates) be postponed until Richard Skaff
arrived..There were no objections.

The GM removed Item V-A (Closed Session - Conference with Labor Negotiator) from the Agenda.

The GM removed Item I1I-A (Minutes of the January 8, 2015 Meeting) from the Agenda.

IIl. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:35 p.m.)

Director Schaap reviewed the items on the Consent Calendar. Director Lipinski moved to approve
the Consent Calendar as submitted. Director Robb-Wilder seconded. Motion carried 3-0. The
following items were approved:

A. (Pulled from the Agenda in Item Il above.)
B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payment
C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence, if any (None)





IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:35 p.m.)

None.

V. CLOSED SESSION

The only Closed Session item was pulled from the Agenda in Item Il. above.

VI. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:36 p.m.)*

*in the order discussed

(6:35 p.m.) Discussion/Action re FY 2014-15 2nd Quarter Actual vs. Budgeted
Operations and Capital Expenditures and County Balances. The GM provided an
overview of this item. Board discussion ensued. No action was taken.

(6:45 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Capital Improvement Program/In-House projects
process and priorities. The GM provided an overview of this item. Board discussion
ensued. Director Lipinski volunteered to be on a subcommittee to report to the Board.
Director Schaap indicated that Director Wikle had also volunteered to be on such a
committee. Directors Lipinski and Wikle were appointed to an ad hoc committee to
review Capital Improvement Program and In-House projects process and priorities, to
report back to the Board in three months (May, 2015).

(6:59 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Update on Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
and District water rates. President Schaap noted that Richard Skaff had arrived. The
GM provided an overview of this item. Public comment was made by Richard Skaff.
Board discussion ensued.

** Director Holmer appeared via telephone at 7:17 p.m.
No action was taken.

(7:36 p.m.) Discussion/Action re FY 2015-16 Operating and Capital Improvement
Budget -- Possible Rate Increase. The GM provided an overview and PowerPoint
presentation of this item. Board questions and discussion ensued. No action was taken.

(7:59 p.m.) Discussion/Action re Withdrawal of Offer to Purchase District Property
at 17448 River Lane, Guerneville by Russian River Recreation and Parks District.
The GM provided an overview of this item. Board discussion ensued. Direction was
given to staff to compile a list of the public that attended the RRRPD meeting on August
20, 2014.

VIil. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:18 p.m.)

The General Manager reported on the following items:

NoukrwbhpE

Laboratory Testing.

Water Production and Sales

Leaks

Guerneville Rainfall

2015/2016 CIP

Toilet Rebate / Direct Install Program
In-House Construction Projects





8. Emergency Response Plan
9. Gantt Chart

Board questions ensued.

VIl. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS
(8:35 p.m.)

Director Robb-Wilder announced that she would be absent from the March Meeting, returning from
vacation on April 1.

IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:36 p.m.)

Budget

Mt. Jackson lease extension (AT&T)
ADA follow-up

Mid-year budget adjustment

Labor negotiations

agrwnE

ADJOURN
The meeting adjourned at 8:38 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Julie A. Kenny
Clerk to the Board of Directors

APPROVED:

Victoria Wikle:
Gaylord Schaap:
Sukey Robb-Wilder:
Tim Lipinski:
Richard Holmer






		I. CALL TO ORDER

		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATION OF CONFLICT (6:33 p.m.)

		III. CONSENT CALENDAR (6:35 p.m.)

		IV. PUBLIC COMMENT (6:35 p.m.)

		V. CLOSED SESSION



		VI. ADMINISTRATIVE (6:36 p.m.)*

		VII. GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT (8:18 p.m.)

		VII. BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS 

		(8:35 p.m.)



		IX. ITEMS FOR THE NEXT AGENDA (8:36 p.m.)

		ADJOURN




SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

AGENDA

March 5, 2015, Regular Meeting
District Offices, 17081 Hwy. 116, Ste. B
Guerneville, California
6:30 p.m.

NOTICE TO PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES: It is the policy of the Sweetwater Springs Water
District to offer its public programs, services and meetings in a manner that is readily accessible
to everyone, including those with disabilities. Upon request made at least 48 hours in advance of
the need for assistance, this Agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to
persons with disabilities. This notice is in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act (28
CFR, 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II).

Any person who has any questions concerning any agenda item may call the General Manager
or Assistant Clerk of the Board to make inquiry concerning the nature of the item described on
the agenda; copies of staff reports or other written documentation for each item of business are
on file in the District Office and available for public inspection. All items listed are for Board
discussion and action except for public comment items. In accordance with Section 5020.40 et
seq. of the District Policies & Procedures, each speaker should limit their comments on any
Agenda item to five (5) minutes or less. A maximum of twenty (20) minutes of public comment is
allowed for each subject matter on the Agenda, unless the Board President allows additional

time.

CALL TO ORDER (Est. time: 2 min.)

A. Board members Present
B. Board members Absent
C. Others in Attendance

CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT
(Est. time: 2 min.)

CONSENT CALENDAR (Est. time: 5 min.)

(Note: Items appearing on the Consent Calendar are deemed to be routine and
non-controversial. A Board member may request that any item be removed from
the Consent Calendar and added as an “Administrative” agenda item for the
purposes of discussing the item(s)).

A. Approval of the Minutes of the January 8, 2015 Regular Board Meeting and the
February 5, 2015 Regular Board Meeting

B. Approval of Operations Warrants/Online payments/EFT payments

C. Receipt of Item(s) of Correspondence. Please note: Correspondence received

regarding an item on the Administrative Agenda is not itemized here, but will be





VI.

VII.

VIII.

IX.

attached as back-up to that item in the Board packet and addressed with that
item during the Board meeting

1. Letter dated 2/13/2015 from Norman Grib re leak adjustment procedure

PUBLIC COMMENT: The District invites public participation regarding the affairs of

the District. This time is made available for members of the public to address the Board
regarding matters which do not appear on the Agenda, but are related to business of the
District. Pursuant to the Brown Act, however, the Board of Directors may not conduct
discussions or take action on items presented under public comment. Board members may
ask questions of a speaker for purposes of clarification.

CLOSED SESSION (Est. time: 30 min.)

A. Conference with Labor Negotiator (pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.6):
District negotiator: Glenn Berkheimer
Employee Organization: Stationary Engineers Local 39

ADMINISTRATIVE

A. Discussion/Action re Resolution 15-03, Adopting the Revised FY 2014-15
Operating and Capital Budget (Mid-Year Budget Adjustment) (Est. time 15 min.)

B. Discussion/Action re FY 2015-16 Draft Operating and Capital Improvement
Budget (Est. time 20 min.)

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

BOARD MEMBERS’ ANNOUNCEMENTS/COMMENTS (Est. time
5 min.)

ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)

ADJOURN





Sweetwater Springs Water District Mission and Goals

The mission of the Sweetwater Springs Water District (SSWD) is to provide its
customers with quality water and service in an open, accountable, and cost-effective
manner and to manage District resources for the benefit of the community and
environment. The District provides water distribution and maintenance services to five
townships adjacent to the Russian River:

e Guerneville
Rio Nido
Guernewood Park
Villa Grande
Monte Rio

GOAL 1: IMPLEMENT SOUND FINANCIAL PRACTICES TO ENSURE EFFECTIVE
UTILIZATION OF DISTRICT RESOURCES

GOAL 2: PROVIDE RELIABLE AND HIGH QUALITY POTABLE WATER WITH
FACILITIES THAT ARE PROPERLY CONSTRUCTED, MANAGED AND MAINTAINED
TO ASSURE SYSTEM RELIABILITY

GOAL 3: HAVE UPDATED EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS PLANS FOR ALL
REASONABLE, FORESEEABLE SITUATIONS

GOAL 4: DEVELOP AND MAINTAIN A QUALITY WORKFORCE

GOAL 5: PROVIDE EXCELLENT PUBLIC OUTREACH, INFORMATION AND
EDUCATION

GOAL 6: ENHANCE BOARD COMMUNICATIONS AND INFORMATION





		II. CHANGES TO AGENDA and DECLARATIONS OF CONFLICT (Est. time: 2 min.)

		VI. ADMINISTRATIVE

		IX.  ITEMS FOR NEXT AGENDA (Est. time: 5 min.)



		ADJOURN




00 RO W PSR e Ea VR T R B A s N S S A T R AL SRR 6] e B AL S N R

. Norman L.-Grib

. 14123 Buttner Rond
: ) o Guerneville, CA 95446
MR Phorie: 707/869-9533.
: : nomigribi@iomedst et

February 13, 3015

Gaylord Schasp ) RE: Sweetwater Springs
Northwood Golf Course
19400 CA-116

Monte Rio, CA 95462
Dear Gaylotd,

I am writing to you in regards to a water lesk [ had last month.

The leak resulted in a bil} of about $900. My normal bill for the December - January period is about $150.

I applied with the District fé; 8 jeak adjustment. I did receive a credit in the amount of $374.33, which | appreciate,
My remaining balance is $524.82. This is about $375 higher then my normal bill for this period.

My objection is in the way the Leak Adjustment formula works. -

Iam encloéing a copy of the Leak Adjustment Worksheet.

When & person has » Jeak, they are thrawn in to the highest tier water rate.
The tiered system was instituted to encourage people 10 conserve water.

The way it is now, the tiered system is punishing those people who have an accidental Jeak.

The Worksheet should be changed so & person is only charged the rate for water that js at
his “Normal” tier,

In my opinicn, and the way a leak credit was calculated, when { was on the Board, a customer who diligently repairs’
a leak, asap, should only be charged the incremental cost to the District that the leak caused.

The only real incremental cost to the District is simply the cost of electricity to pump

the water from the well to the customer.

‘The way it is now the District is making money off others who were unfortunate exough to have a leak.
Keep in mind the District Joses 25% of their water thru leaks in their own system,

Notman Grib





g -
S ARTA d FRH N FaOEERE e 1 K2 BV € BETRASTRIRETO i Lk i W 0 ) R0 2 ) il 6% PR ) BT O DASNme i I L0 L S o R

LEAK ADJUSTMENT WORKSHEET DaTE PROCESSED!

Gustomer Nama:
Customer Situs Addrcass:

Account Number: _

1. Use the Higher of: ' A ' o | e |

. [ memgeUsm | [ Weteruses
Last & Water Bills Same Period Last Year | -
“oi o Units o o Units

units

2. Usage on billi in which leak occurred:
3. Amount of units due to Jeak: (ltem 2) — (Higher of A or B): units
4, Amount of credit (attach billing system worksheet): _ % .
{Undsr certain clrcumetancas, District may forgive % of ’ ‘
units used dus o leak if leak is greater then $100 more
than average bill.)
5. Total amount of bill 3
6. Less amount of credit 3
7. Less amount already pald by customer %
8. Less any other adjusiments (list below) * . 8
_ ApOUNT BTILL DUE: e S
Computed by: I Date e e
Reviewsdby: S ‘ _ Date:
Hems to Nole: Is Loss Large enéugh? Any Previous Adjustments — Date & Reason
Approved or Denied by General Manager: . .. Dater
Customer Leak Adjustment Letter Sent: Data: _______ . .

Attschmonis: .
i Gustomer Notes and Bills
" Customer History for the Property (Pull up by 6-digit Account Number)

Q
o Pravious Adjustment (s) Date Reason

o Previous Adjustment () Date Reason

G Credit Caleulation Worksheet — (Printout from Website Rate Caloulator)

o Customer Notified .
o Y-PhoneCall ___ or HU Letter ____
o N

Ravised 12/28/2010







SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-B

FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager

Meeting Date: March 5, 2015

SUBJECT: DRAFT FY 2015-2016 BUDGET

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive a report on the Draft District FY 2015-2016
Budget, including the District’s proposed water rates based on a 3% increase, and
review of the Draft Budget, and provide direction to staff and the ad hoc Budget
subcommittee.

FISCAL IMPACT: Provides financial direction for FY 2015-2016.
DISCUSSION:

The ad hoc Budget Subcommittee has had two meetings to discuss the draft 2015-
2016 Budget which is being presented at this meeting (the line item draft Budget is
attached as Exhibit A). Among the issues we have discussed (and shared in part
with the Board at the February meeting):

Proposed FY 2014-2015 Water Rates

At the February meeting the Board gave direction to proceed with a 3% increase for
District water rates. This fits in with the 9-year plan for modest annual rate
increases to develop sustainable capital funding. Table 2 shows the proposed water
rates and Table 3 shows a comparison of water bills with current and proposed rates
for typical customers. The District is on schedule to mail out Proposition 218 notices
by March 23 to District property owners.

Fiscal Year 2015-2016 (FY16) Budget

The draft FY16 Budget detail is attached as Exhibit A. Figures 2 and 3 show the
relative total expenses and revenues projected for the Operating and Capital Budget.
The draft Budget has been discussed by the ad hoc Budget Subcommittee in two
meetings in February. Staff have met many times to develop the appropriate line
item amounts for the Operating section of the Budget.

The format used this year is similar to the format used in last year’'s budget with
some changes:

e The Policy Balances section was revised to accurately reflect the Fund names
and amounts.





DRAFT FY 2015-2016 BUDGET 2
March 5, 2015

e a Net Capital Funding line was added to include this computation in the
detailed Budget.

Assumptions used to develop the Operating section of the Budget include:

e Water Usage and Base Rate and Capital Debt Reduction Charges will be raised
3%.

e Water Usage revenues are based on flat water sales and on mid-year water
sales projections, thus the end of year FY16 water usage revenues are
estimated to increase by 3% over the amount projected at the end of FY15.
The ongoing drought situation may further decrease water sales, thus affecting
Water Usage charge revenue, but we expect this to balance out over the full
year (we're expecting rain at some point in the coming year).

e Salaries are increased by 2% in anticipation of a new Union Memorandum of
Understanding starting July 1, and contracts for nonrepresented employees
which follow Union changes.

Highlights of the Draft FY16 Operating Budget include:

e The 3% water rate increase will increase District revenues by approximately
$66,500.

e Supplies and Services were scrutinized to reflect actual expected costs and
have decreased $62,000 compared to the revised FY14 Budgeted - that
reflects unanticipated costs in FY14 which should not recur to that extent in
FY15 (2 additional well rehabilitations and SCADA failure).

e Expenditures for Tanks and Facilities include a liner for the Park Avenue Tank
and the foundation for the Park Avenue Tank.

e We have included a truck purchase estimated at $50,000.

e The transfer to the Capital Improvement Reserve Fund (CIRF) is $320,000
which is a reflection of the effect of decreased water sales during this extended
drought.

With the Capital section of the Budget, comparisons between annual budget
expenses are less meaningful because completely different capital projects are
undertaken from year to year. The major expense of the FY16 Budget is the FY 2016
CIP which is replacement of mainline and services on Canyon 1 Rd in Rio Nido. The
2016 CIP is on schedule for award of the construction contract at the May meeting
and most costs associated with that project will be expended in FY 2016. We
recently received an updated engineer’s estimate of probable cost of $800,000 for
this project and we have put that amount in the Draft Budget.

The 2017 CIP, replacement of mainline and services on Park Ave. and Cherry St., is
also included in this budget because funds for this project will likely be obligated in
May or June 2016, during the FY16 budget year. The expense of construction of the
2017 CIP is not included in Figure 2 because only a small fraction of the 2017 CIP





DRAFT FY 2015-2016 BUDGET 3
March 5, 2015

expenses will be expended in FY16 (design costs). The Capital Budget and reserve
amounts show budgeted and accrual-based totals so that one can see these amounts
with and without the cost of the 2017 CIP.

The Capital Budget includes the new payment amount ($64,284) for the USDA Bond.
There was no payment for this Bond in FY15 and was originally expected to be
approximately $72,000. Total District debt is $12,782,196 as of the end of FY 13-
14:

USDA GO Bonds: $1,611,000
State Loans: $1,185,756
Private Placement Loan: $2,432,440
Cap One Bond: $7,553,000

District Reserves

The FY16 Budget lists the District Reserve Policy amounts approved in September
2009:

e Operating Budget Cash Reserve — a reserve based on 15% of the Operating
Budget expenses to allow for prompt payment of District bills at the start of a
fiscal year.

e Operating Reserve — 25% of the Operating Budget expenses for economic
downturn or other economic crisis, and emergencies and disaster-related
expenses.

e Debt Repayment Reserve - 25% of the annual debt payments to ensure
funding is available to repay existing District debt.

e Capital Reserve — 25% of the nominal Capital Budget of $1 million for similar
issues with the capital program.

The draft Budget shows a Policy Reserve of $1,188,939 and $1,253,616 in Reserves
Above Policy at the end of the fiscal year.

Proposition 218 Notice

Proposition 218 requires that 45 day notice be given to all property owners in the
area affected by a proposed rate increase. Notice for proposed water rate increases
will need to be mailed to all property owners by March 23, 2015. The Notice wiill
provide for an increase to the Base Rate and Water Usage Charges and Capital Debt
Reduction Charge of up to 3% for FY 2016 and will include the proposed rate
schedules and a protest form.

The Proposition 218 notice will also include notice of increasing the District fee for
District Labor and inspection from $50/hour to $75/hour to reflect increased salary





DRAFT FY 2015-2016 BUDGET 4
March 5, 2015

costs and associated overhead costs. The fee for backhoe and operator will be
increased from $100/hour to $125/hour.

Table 1. FY 2014-2015 Budget Preparation

Review Capital Improvement Program December 4, 2014

Budget Committee meetings February/March
2015

Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action, March 5, 2015

Including Direction on Water Rates

Prop 218 Mailing for Water Rate Increase, if March 23, 2015

necessary

Draft Budget to Board for Discussion/Action April 2, 2015

Approve Budget May 7, 2015

e Prop 218 Public Hearing on Rates, if
necessary

Table 2. Proposed Sweetwater Springs Water District Bimonthly Water
Rates for FY 2015-16, 3% Increase for Water Usage and Base Rates, and
CDRC

Capital
Meter Debt
Size Base Reduction | Base Rate
(in) Rate Water Usage Rate Charge + CDRC
Tier 1 Tier 2 Tier 3 Tier 4
1.35 2.65 4.00 5.80
Max Max Max Max
Usage Usage Usage Usage
_ (Hcf) (Hcf) (Hcf) (Hcf)
0.625 | 57.95 8 20 80 >80 $10.60 $68.55
1 144.90 20 50 200 >200 $26.50 $171.40
1.5 289.75 40 100 400 >400 $53.00 $342.75
2 463.60 64 160 640 >640 $84.80 $548.40






DRAFT FY 2015-2016 BUDGET

March 5, 2015

Table 3. 3% Water Rate Increase Effect on Typical Water Users by Class (100 cubic feet
(Units), FY15-16

Single Family Multi-Family
Residential Residential, 2 Units | Commercial 5/8 Meter
Number of Accounts 3092 252 132
Median 90% Median 90% Median 90%

Median Water Use 7 22 12 32 15 82
Median Bill Current $ 75.65 $ 115.85 $ 11875 | $ 171.48 $ 9515 | $ 350.35
Median Bill Proposed | $ 78.00 | $ 119.15 | $ 12245 | $ 17628 | $ 9790 | $ 362.75
Bimonthly Difference | $ 235 | $ 330 | $ 370 | $ 480 | $ 275]| % 12.40
% Increase 3.1% 2.8% 3.1% 2.8% 2.9% 3.5%

Figure 1. FY 2016 Expenses
Total = $3.7 Million
(does not include FY17 CIP construction)

Services and Supplies

14%

Debt Repayment

28%

Capital Improvements

27%

Salary and Benefits

31%






DRAFT FY 2015-2016 BUDGET
March 5, 2015

Figure 2. FY16 Sources of Funds to Pay for Expenses
Total = $3.7 Million
$3.2 Million Revenues + $500,000 Reserves

Reserves
15%

Rent, Other
3%
Base Rate Charge
37%

Interest
1%

Assessments
21%

7% Water Usage Charge
16%






Exhibit A SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
DRAFT OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET, 2015-2016
DRAFT
DRAFT FY 2015-16 OPERATING BUDGET
FY14-15 Difference
FY 13-14 BUDGET FY 14-15 FY 15-16 | FY16-FY15
FINAL (CASH)* REVISED Projected BUDGET Budgets FY 15-16 Original notes
REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE
4031 - Water Bill Revenue
4031.1. - Capital Debt Reduction Ch 246,360 253,947 253,947 261,565 7,618 3% rate increase
4031.1. - Water Sales - Base Rate 1,351,512 1,393,127 1,393,127 1,434,921 41,794 |3% rate increase
4031.1. - Water Sales - U
ater sales - Usage 620,586 570,000 570,000 587,100 17,100 |Flat sales, 3% increase
Charges + Other
4031.1. - Total Water Sales 2,218,459 1,963,127 1,963,127 2,022,021 58,894
Total OPERATING REVENUE 2,218,459 2,217,074 2,217,074 2,283,586 66,512
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
4445 - Grant Proceeds 0 0 0 - -
1700 - Interest 6,681 7,500 7,500 7,500 -
1001 - CY Direct Charge Proceeds -
3600 - Construction New Services 4,601 13,000 5,000 7,000 (6,000)
3601 - Construction Service Upgrades 100 1,000 2,000 2,000 1,000
Crystal $1361/mo = $16,322
90,204 88,350 88,350 90,482 2,132 AT&T $6180/mo = $74,160
4032 - Rent
3,463 1,500 18,100 1,500 UsBank CC refunds
4040 - Miscellaneous Income ! ! ) ! " [so. Cty Credit
4117 - SCWA Reimbursement 2,433 2,500 2,500 2,500 -
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 107,482 113,850 123,450 110,982 (2,868)
Total Income 2,325,941 2,330,924 2,340,524 2,394,568 63,644
EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary
5910 - Wages 676,075 716,000 715,840 734,732 18,732
5912 - Overtime! 27,604 30,562 27,006 31,479 917
5916 - On-Call Pay 29,754 33,090 32,260 34,083 993
5918 - Extra help - Contract 36,837 34,100 36,919 36,919 2,819
Total Salary 770,270 813,752 812,025 837,210 23,458
Benefits
5500 - Flex Spending -1,769 0 0 0 -
5920 - Retirement 120,003 121,115 121,115 124,311 3,196
5922 - Payroll Taxes - Employer 13,751 14,067 14,067 14,438 371
5930 - Health/Dental/Vision/AFL 144,469 143,249 143,249 145,668 2,419
5931 - Retiree health 6,166 7,000 7,000 7,000 -
5940 - Workers Comp Insurance 19,791 18,000 18,000 36,000 18,000 |Expecting 100% increase because of injuries
Total Benefits 302,412 303,431 303,431 327,417 23,986
Total SALARY & BENEFITS 1,072,681 1,117,183 1,115,456 1,164,627 47,444
SERVICES & SUPPLIES
Communications
Comcast -$81/month: 972
6040-I - Internet service 1,783 1,800 1,800 1,800 - |GotoMyPC $19.95/mo = $240
Sonic.net $143.7/Qtr. (A) = $575
Verizon $150/mo: $1800
Cell phone texting reimburse: (-$60)
6040-C - Cell Phones 2,991 4,300 4,300 4,300 - [Misc parts/holders: $200
Cell phone reimburse $190/mo - $2,280
6040-P - Pagers & Radios 389 560 500 600 40 |AAmerican Messaging $32/mo: $384

Misc. parts/batteries: $200

2/26/2015






Exhibit A SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
DRAFT OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET, 2015-2016
DRAFT
FY14-15 Difference
FY 13-14 BUDGET FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY16-FY15
FINAL (CASH)* REVISED Projected BUDGET Budgets FY 15-16 Original notes
Ans. Service: $100/mo: $1200
6040-T - Telephones 18,768 19,950 19,950 19,950 - [Phones: $1380/mo: $16560
Long distance $45/mo: $600
Total Communications 23,931 26,610 26,550 26,650 40
Insurances
6101 - Gen. Liability 25,412 27,000 27,000 27,000 -
6102 - Auto/Equipment 5170 5200 5,200 5200 B
Total Insurances 30,582 32,200 32,200 32,200 -
Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles
6140 - Vehicle Maintenance 10,835 22,000 20,000 16,000 (6,000)
Alarm System - $130/qtr.=$520
PacketFusion maint. contract - $1450/year
The Compute Wizard - $175/mo = $2100/year
6151 - Office Maintenance 7,221 4,050 5,400 5,700 1,650 [Copy mach. maint - 800/yr
Call One - $400/yr
Landscaping - $200/yr
Misc / Other - $250
Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles 18,055 26,050 25,400 21,700 (4,350)
Maint/Repair - Facilities -
Altech (office Janitorial): $212/mo = $2544
United Site Svces (port-o-lets): $247/mo =
6085 - Janitorial Services 7,233 8,000 8,000 8,140 140 |$2965
Sunrise Garbage $1430
Sewer - GVTP ($1200)
SCADA Airtime $60.45/mo: $725
6100 - SCADA System 898 35,000 35,000 5,000 (30,000) SCADA Consultant: $4.275
6180 : Distribution System 62,965 24,000 24,000 35,000 11,000
Repairs
6235 - Treat t Sys/Well
- Treatment Sysiwe 40,726 103,000 103,000 60,000 (43,000)| 1 well rehab
Repairs
6143 - Generator Maintenance 3,238 3,200 3,200 3,500 300
Total Maint/Repair - Facilities 115,061 173,200 173,200 111,640 (61,560)
Miscellaneous Expenses
USA $155
AWWA $420
CSDA $5000
. _ [cuwcCC $2600 (reimbursed by SCWA)
6280 - Memberships 9,128 9,700 9,700 9,700 MR Chamber -$50
RR Chamber - $150
Cal Rural $1100
WCWW $200
6303 - Claims 7,586 1,500 1,500 1,500 -
6593 - Governmental Fees 24,762 20,500 15,000 20,500 - |Election costs: 0, DPH: $19,000
Total Miscellaneous Expenses 41,476 31,700 26,200 31,700 -
Office Expense 3
Billing (2000 pieces @ $.48 X 12 months) =
$11,520
6410 - Postage 14,300 16,000 16,000 16,000 - |Prop 218 mailing: 4000 X .48 = $1,920
1 extra mailing: 3600 X .48 = $1,728
Other mail

2/26/2015






Exhibit A SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
DRAFT OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET, 2015-2016
DRAFT
FY14-15 Difference
FY 13-14 BUDGET FY 14-15 FY 15-16 FY16-FY15
FINAL (CASH)* REVISED Projected BUDGET Budgets FY 15-16 Original notes
Window Envelopes $1100
Return Envelopes $950
Water Bills + Autopay $1500
Doorhangers $400
- Turn Off Notices $600
6430 - Printing Expense 4,541 7,500 7,500 7,500 “ |Letterhead $250
Misc. Inserts $250
Prop 218 notice: $700
Checkblanks $200
Tagbooks $700
Supplies $3000
Plants/Landscaping $150
) . Christmas Tree $40
6461 - Office Supplies 3,985 4,000 4,000 4,000 * | christmas party $400
Business lunches $75
Paper products/coffee $250
Press Democrat $320
. . Legal Notices $400
6800 - Subscriptions/Legal Noti 799 800 1,100 1,100 300 Sonoma West $70
Safety Meeting Outlines $85
Antivirus softsware ($30X6) = $200
Cloud software $70
6890 - Computers/Software 4,722 700 2,800 3,000 2,300 Misc $400
Quickbooks upgrade $300
3 workstations - $2000 (KG/LK/CMH)
6579 - Furniture] 256 500 500 500 )
Total Office Expense 28,604 29,500 31,900 32,100 2,600
Operating Supplies
6300 - Chemicals 15,090 17,000 17,000 18,000 1,000
6880 - Tools and Equipment 3,751 6.500 6,500 5500 (1,000) Leak listener: $2500
6881 - Safety Equipment 610 1,000 1,000 1,000 -
Total Operating Supplies 19,451 24,500 24,500 24,500 -
Professional Services
6083 - Laundry Service 3,307 3,400 3,400 3,400 - |Mission $65/week = $3380
6514 - Lab/Testing Fees 14,472 15,000 13,000 15,000 -
IEDA $12,000
6570 - Consultant Fees 2,245 14,966 15,000 13,000 (1,966) ggg&p”ter Wizard (non-maintenance work)
Misc. (John Thompson?) -$500
6590 - Engineering 0 - -
6610 - Legal 12,804 20,000 20,000 20,000 -
ADP $50/2 weeks = $1300
Authorize.net $55/mo = $700
Auditor $10,000
. . Harbortouch $1200/mo = $14,400
6630 - Audit/Accounting 30,294 29,600 29,600 34,500 4,900 E-check fees = $1200
West America fees $230/mo = $2760
1099 = $175
County Accounting Fees = $3600
Total Professional Services 63,121 82,966 81,000 85,900 2,934
Rents & Leases
6820 - Equipment 1,653 2,000 2,000 2,000 - |Action rents: $2000
6840 - Building & Warehouse 27,000 27,675 27,675 28,100 425 | 296 rent increase: $2,341/mo = $28,092
Total Rents & Leases 28,653 29,675 29,675 30,100 425
Transportation & Travel
JK - $250
7120 - Seminars & related travel 1,282 2,800 2,650 2,650 (150)|LK and CMH - $400
Field: $1500, GM - $500
7201 - Vehicle Gas 24,323 25,000 20,000 25,000 -
SM - $50/mo = $600 (A)
7300 - Travel Reimbursements 5,805 6,400 6,400 6,400 - |KG $400/mo = $4800 (F)

2/26/2015

CMH/LK/JK $80/mo = $960 (A)






Exhibit A SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
DRAFT OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET, 2015-2016
DRAFT
FY14-15 Difference
FY 13-14 BUDGET FY 14-15 FY 15-16 | FY16-FY15
FINAL (CASH)* REVISED Projected BUDGET Budgets FY 15-16 Original notes
Total Transportation & Travel 31,410 34,200 29,050 34,050 (150)
Uniforms
6021.1 - Boots 996 1,500 1,500 1,500 - |$205 X 7 = $1450
6021.3 - T-shirts 1,302 1,500 1,500 1,500 -
6021.4 - Jackets 0 240 240 240 - |2 jackets
Total Uniforms 2,298 3,240] 3,240 3,240 o
Utilities
7320 - Electricity 96,760 100,000 100,000 100,000 -
7321 - Propane 3,399 4,000 2,000 2,000 (2,000)
Total Utilities 100,158 104,000 102,000 102,000 (2,000)
Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 502,800 597,841 584,915 535,780, (62,061)
Total OPERATING EXPENSES 1,575,482 1,715,024 1,700,371 1,700,407 (14,617)
OPERATING SURPLUS/DEFICIT $750,459 $615,900 $640,153 $694,161| $ 78,261
FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES
8517 - Field/Office equipment -
8573 - Vehicles | 50,000 50,000 50,000 - |New vehicle
8511.1 - Tank/Facilities Sites 13,766 9,000 9,000 22,000 13,000 gle;'ggg MIOX chlorine system at MRTP -
Park Ave Tank Liner - $8.000
8511.6 - Leasehold Improvements - -
Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 13,766 59,000 59,000 72,000 13,000
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
8620.7 - Tfers to CIRF for CDR Revenue 238,368 253,947 253,947 261,565 7,618
8620.3 - Tfers to CIRF 669,910 260,000 280,000 320,000 60,000
8620.5 - Tfers to Building Fund 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 -
8620.2 - Tfers to In-House Constr 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 -
Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 948,278 553,947 573,947 621,565 67,618
SURPLUS/DEFICIT -211,585 2,953 7,206 596 (2,357)
CAPITAL BUDGET |
REVENUE/SOURCES OF FUNDS
Annual Assessment - New Services 5,027 27,000 27,000 27,000 -
Annual Assessment (County) 716,021 710,000 710,000 710,000 -
Prior Year Assessment 37,966 40,000 40,000 40,000 -
Capital Debt Reduction Charge 238,368 253,947 253,947 261,565 7,618
Interestl 16,303 25,000 25,000 25,000 -
CDC Grants, CIP 2013 0 -
Covers FY16 CIP expenses (does not include
Funds from Reserves 472,795 695,000 720,000 630,000 FY17 CIP)
Transfers to CIRF from Operations 669,910 260,000 280,000 320,000 60,000
Transfers to In-House Constr. from Operatio 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 -
TOTAL REVENUE 2,181,390 2,035,947 2,080,947 2,038,565 2,618
EXPENSES
DEBT PAYMENTS
Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 71,120 64,284 64,284 |USDA refinance resolution
Cap One Revenue Bond 583,947 566,508 566,508 566,508 -
State Loan Payments 170,172 170,300 170,300 170,300 -
Private Placement Loan 234,013 234,014 234,014 234,014 -
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 1,059,252 970,822 970,822 1,035,106 64,284
2014 CIP Design and Construction Mgmgt 171,153 - |Hidden Valley Rd and Guerneville Lane CM
2014 CIP Construction 835,594 - Hidden Valley Rd and Guerneville Lane
2014 Mill Street Emergency 52,614
2015 CIP Design and Construction Mgmt 35,236 103,149 103,149 - Old Monte Rio Rd design
2015 CIP Construction 934,197 934,197 Old Monte Rio Rd Contract amount
2016 CIP Design and Construction Mgmt 175,000 40,000 135,000 Canyon 1
2016 CIP Construction 800,000 - 800,000 Canyon 1
2017 CIP Design and Construction Mgmt 175,000 same as 2016 CIP
295.400 Cherry and Park Ave., increased cost estimate
2017 CIP Construction ! by 10%
In-House Construction Projects 27,541 25,000 20,000 25,000 -
Total Capital Expensesl 1,122,138 2,037,346 1,097,346 2,030,400 (6,946)

2/26/2015






Exhibit A SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
DRAFT OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET, 2015-2016
DRAFT
FY14-15 Difference
FY 13-14 BUDGET FY 14-15 FY 15-16 | FY16-FY15
FINAL (CASH)* REVISED Projected BUDGET Budgets FY 15-16 Original notes
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,181,390 3,008,168 2,068,168 3,065,506 57,338
Total Expenses - 2017 CIP Construction
End of FY16 Accrual Expenses 2,035,106 and 2017 CIP CM ($1,030,000)
SURPLUS/DEFICIT 0 -972,221 12,779 -1,026,941 (54,720)
977 Net Operating Revenues + Assessments
Net Capital Funding 412,758 348,078 372,331 349,055 +CDRC+Cap Interest-Total Debt Payments
FUND AND LOAN BALANCES (EQY)
DISTRICT RESERVES AND FUND AND LOAN BALANCES
Operating Budget Cash Reserve 257,254 257,254 255,061 255,061 (2,193)
Operating Budget Reserve (10%+15% (3,655)
of Operating Exp) 428,756 428,757 425,102 425,102 '
Debt Repayment Reserve (25% of Debt 16.071
pmt) 242,706 242,706 258,777 258,777 '
Capital Reserve 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 -
Total District Policy 1,178,715 1,178,715 1,188,939 1,188,939 10,224
TOTAL Reserves EOY 3,683,403 2,594,683 3,517,335 2,442,556 (152,127)
Reserves Above (below) Policy 2,504,688 1,415,968 2,328,396 1,253,616 | (162,352)
Total Reserves Plus Expected 2017 CIP -
ACCRUAL TOTAL Reserves EOY 3,472,956 actual CIP 2017 expenses
Reserves Above Policy Plus Expected
Accrual Reserves Above (below) Policy 2,284,016 2017 CIP - actual CIP 2017 expenses
DISTRICT FUNDS
FY15 projected is accrual; FY16 Budget
CIRF (7106-0600) 1,132,004 97,033 2,115,604 @s.319)] 823 Dlincludes FY17 CIP (1,030,000)
OPERATING RESERVE ( 0300) 407,983 428,756 433,009 425,102 (3,654)
OPERATIONS (0100) 323,402 257,254 257,254 255,061 (2193)
CAPITAL AND DEBT POLICY 16,071
RESERVE (1100) 511,306 492,706 492,706 508,777
IN HOUSE CONSTRUCTION 116779 5000
(0500) ' 118,106 123,106 123,106 '
BUILDING (0200) 150,850 165,850 165,850 180,850 15,000
CAP ONE AND CITIZENS BANK Cap One and Citizens Bank Loan
LOAN (1200) 795,000 800,522 800,522 800,522 " [payments
FEDERAL LOANS AND BONDS 72570
(0400) ’ 64,284 64,284 64,284 " |usDA Bond payment
STATE LOANS (0700,0900) 173,510 170,172 170,172 170,172 - |State Loan payment
STATE LOANS RESERVES 171370
(0800&1000) ' 171,370 171,370 171,370 " |state Loan reserve payment

2/26/2015






		Item VI-B - FY 2015-2016 Draft Budget

		Meeting Date: March 5, 2015 



		Item VI-B.1 Draft FY 2015-16 Operating Budget

		Combined






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. V-A

FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager

Meeting Date: March 5, 2015

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 15-03, MID-YEAR REVISION TO THE
FISCAL YEAR 2014-2015 OPERATING AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
BUDGET

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval of Resolution 15-03 which approves a mid-year
revision to the Fiscal Year 2014-2015 (FY15) Operating and Capital Budget

FISCAL IMPACT: no impact
DISCUSSION:

Public agency budgeting is never exact — budgets are put together 4-5 months prior to
the fiscal year to which they apply and changes happen to the funding needs of the
various budget items. Midyear revisions to budgets allow for the correction of major
changes/omissions that occur during the year.

There are several changes to the District's financial picture that should be noted:

e Because of the call for reducing water usage during the current drought, water
sales revenue are substantially down. The FY14 Budget was based on flat sales.
We are projecting a decrease in revenue of approximately $156,000 for the year.

¢ Facilities Maintenance and Repair have unanticipated increases because of two
unplanned well rehabilitations and replacement of Mioxx cells ($61,000) and
repairing the District's SCADA system ($30,000).

e On the positive side, the District has no USDA Bond payment this year because of
the settlement of the refinancing issue.

There are some other smaller changes based on projected end of year costs and some
reordering of the budget - addition of a Net Capital Funding line and correction of the
District Funds names and amounts.





Approval of Resolution 15-03, FY15 Mid-Year Budget Revision 2
March 5, 2015

These changes affect the transfers and other Operating Budget lines that are subject
to summation of the above expenses. For example, Transfers to CIRF is decreased
by $240,000 to $260,000.

The effect of these changes on the Budget is a reduction in the Operations section of
the Budget by approximately $264,000 and a net reduction on overall District funds
of $292,374.

The Exhibit A attached to Resolution 15-03 shows the budget detail of the District’s
Mid-Year Revised Budget. The proposed revisions are highlighted in yellow.

Approving Resolution 15-03 will have no impact on District finances — District funds are
what they are. The mid-year revised budget does give a more accurate picture of what
the District is actually doing and what the District’s financial condition should be at the
end of this fiscal year. The Mid-Year Budget revision will be posted on the District’s
website.





Resolution No. 15-03

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SWEETWATER
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT ADOPTING THE REVISED FY 2014-15
OPERATING AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT BUDGET

WHEREAS, the Sweetwater Springs Water District Board of Directors adopted
the District’'s FY 2014-2015 (FY15) Budget on May 1, 2014; and

WHEREAS, water bill revenues are sharply reduced due to calls for reducing
water consumption during the current drought, certain unanticipated expenses have
occurred in Operations and the expense for the USDA Bond payment will not occur in
this fiscal year because of the resolution of a refinancing issue.

WHEREAS, in view of these changed circumstances, revising the District's FY
2014-2015 Budget at mid fiscal year will provide better financial guidance and
information for the District Board, staff and public.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors of the
Sweetwater Springs Water District hereby adopts the attached revised FY 2014-15
Operating and Capital Improvement Budget (Exhibit A).

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a full, true, and correct copy of a Resolution duly
and regularly adopted and passed by the Board of Directors of the SWEETWATER
SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT, Sonoma County, California, at a meeting held on March
5, 2015, by the following vote.

>
e

Director yve 0

Sukey Robb-Wilder
Tim Lipinski

Rich Holmer
Gaylord Schaap
Victoria Wikle

Gaylord Schaap
President of the Board of Directors

Attest: Julie A. Kenny
Clerk of the Board of Directors





ATTACHMENT A.

SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET, 2014-2015

Revised March 5, 2015

FY 2014-15 OPERATING BUDGET

Revised March 2015

Difference | Difference
REVISED FY | Rev FY15- FY15-
FY 12-13 FY13-14 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 14-15 FY14 RevFY15
FINAL (CASH)* BUDGET Projected BUDGET BUDGET Budgets Budgets FY 14-15 Original notes
REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE
4031 - Water Bill Revenue
4031.1. - Capital Debt Reduction Ch 238,368 245,800 246,550 253,947 253,947 8,147 - |3% rate increase on projected
4031.1. - Water Sales - Base Rate 1,332,100 1,352,550 1,393,127 1,393,127 61,027 - |3% rate increase on projected
4031.1. - Water Sales - Usage Charg 1,926,866 675,100 704,752 725,894 570,000 |  (105,100)|  (155,894) ;;%:"':’"d'yea’ R HUENBHUBFEES
4031.1. - Total Water Sales 2,007,200 2,057,302 2,119,021 1,963,127 (44,074) (155,894)
Total OPERATING REVENUE 2,165,234 2,253,000 2,303,852 2,372,967 2,217,073 119,967 (155,894)
NON-OPERATING REVENUE
4445 - Grant Proceeds 1,875 0 0 - - - -
1700 - Interest 16,882 7,500 7,000 7,500 7,500 - -
1001 - CY Direct Charge Proceeds -1,198 -
3600 - Construction New Services 5,859 5,000 5,000 5,000 13,000 - 8,000
3601 - Construction Service Upgrades 5,123 2,000 2,000 1,000 1,000 (1,000) -
Crystal $1361/mo
73,558 75,400 97,550 88,350 88,350 12,950 ~ | AT&T $6000/mo
4032 - Rent
USBank CC refunds
4040 - Miscellaneous Income 1,742 1,000 2,000 1,500 1,500 500 " |so. cty Credit
4117 - SCWA Reimbursement 2,433 2,500 2,500 2,500 2,500 - -
Total NON-OPERATING REVENUE 106,274 93,400 125,080 105,850 113,850 12,450 8,000
Total Income 2,271,508 2,346,400 2,428,932 2,478,817| 2,330,923 (15,477) (147,894)
EXPENSES
OPERATING EXPENSES
SALARY & BENEFITS
Salary
5910 - Wages 707,592 693,626 683,761 697,038 716,000 3,413 18,962 |based on mid year actuals
5912 - Overtime| 20,922 30,772 31,832 30,562 30,562 (210) -
5916 - On-Call Pay 29,485 33,090 29,178 33,090 33,090 -
5918 - Extra help - Contract 36,842 37,100 36,886 34,100 34,100 (3,000) -
Total Salary 794,841 794,588 781,656 794,790 813,752 202 18,962
Benefits o o
5500 - Flex Spending 165 0 - - - -
5920 - Retirement 117,363 115,563 126,817 121,115 121,115 5,552 -
5922 - Payroll Taxes - Employer 14,241 14,021 10,546 14,067 14,067 46 -
5930 - Health/Dental/Vision/AFL. 127,500 143,762 144,106 143,249 143,249 (513) -
5931 - Retiree health 2,724 17,324 17,324 7,000 7,000 (10,324) - [funding CERBT in FY14
10% increase over 2014 projected rates,
5940 - Workers Comp Insurance 21,904 25,746 22,000 18,000 18,000 (7,746) - |reduced experience model
Total Benefits 283,897 316,415 320,792 303,431 303,431 (12,984) -
Total SALARY & BENEFITS 1,078,738 1,111,003 1,102,448 1,098,221 1,117,183 (12,782) 18,962
SERVICES & SUPPLIES
Communications
Comcast -$81/month: 972
6040-1 - Internet service 1,688 1,800 1,800 1,800 1,800 - |GotoMyPC $19.95/mo = $240
Sonic.net $143.7/Qtr. (A) = $575
Verizon $207/mo: $2484
. _ [Cell phone texting reimburse: $60X3 (-$180)
6040-C - Cell Phones 3,113 2,900 2,200 4,300 4,300 1,400 Misc parts/holders: $200, adding $1,800 for
cells for all field staff
. . _ [American Messaging $30/mo: $360
6040-P - Pagers & Radios 469 850 400 560 560 (290) Misc. parts/batteries: $200
Ans. Service: $100/mo: $1200
Phones: $1380/mo: $16560
6040-T - Telephones 16,691 16,500 18,150 19,950 19,950 3,450 - Long distance $45/mo: $600
Added PacketFusion maint contract - $1450
Total Communications 21,961 22,050 22,550 26,610 26,610 4,560 -
Insurances
6101 - Gen. Liability 20,711 21,000 25,413 27,000 27,000 6,000 -
Increased due to anticipated purchase of a
4, -
6102 - Auto/Equipment 12,657 14,000 5,170] 5,200 5,200 (8,800) new truck
Total Insurances 33,368 35,000 30,583 32,200 32,200 (2,800) =
Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles
6140 - Vehicle Maintenance 18473 16,000 14,000 14,000 Rl Gy Gy Transmission and Backhoe repairs

2/26/2015






ATTACHMENT A. SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET, 2014-2015
Revised March 5, 2015
Difference | Difference
REVISED FY | Rev FY15- FY15-
FY 12-13 FY13-14 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 14-15 FY14 RevFY15
FINAL (CASH)* BUDGET Projected BUDGET BUDGET Budgets Budgets FY 14-15 Original notes
Alarm System - $130/qtr.=$520
Moved PacketFusion maint. contract to
Telephones
6151 - Office Maintenance 3,990 4,600 5,200 4,050 4,050 (550) - |The Compute Wizard - $175/mo = $2100/year
Copy mach. maint - 800/yr
Call One - $400/yr
Misc / Other - $250
Total Maint/Rep - Office & Vehicles 22,463 20,600 19,200 18,050 26,050 5,450 8,000
Maint/Repair - Facilities
Altech (office Janitorial): $212/mo = $2544
United Site Svces (port-o-lets): $235/mo =
6085 - Janitorial Services 6,852 7,850 8,000 8,000 8,000 150 - |$2880
Sunrise Garbage $1400
Sewer - GVTP ($1100)
SCADA Airtime $60.45/mo: $725
6100 - SCADA System 2,659 5,000 2,500 5,000 35,000 30,000 30,000 | S Repair adidiion - $30,000
gii:rg's"'b“""“ System 38,632 52,000 40,000 40,000 24,000 @2,000|  (16,000)
6235 - Treatment Sys/Well
Repai g et SYSANE 41,254 45,000 50,000 42,000 103,000 58,000 61,000 |3 well rehabs - $60,000, Mioxx cells - $15,000
6143 - Generator Maintenance 3,097 3,200 3,200 3,200 3,200 - -
Total Maint/Repair - Faciliti 92,494 113,050 103,700 98,200 173,200 60,150 75,000
Miscellaneous Expenses
USA $155
AWWA $420
CSDA $5000
. CUWCC $2600 (reimbursed by SCWA)
6280 - Memberships 8,180 9,020 9,020 9,700 9,700 680 “ |MR Chamber -$50
RR Chamber - $150
Cal Rural $1100
WCWW $200
6303 - Claims 410 1,500 8,586 1,500 1,500 - - |Allowing $1,000 for remainder of FY14
6593 - Governmental Fees 22,874 20,650 23,000 20,500 20,500 (150) - |Election costs: 1500, DPH: $19,000
Total Miscellaneous Expenses 31,464/ 31,170 40,606 31,700 31,700 530 -
Office Expense
Billing (2000 pieces @ $.48 X 12 months) =
$11,520
6410 - Postage 13,450 16,000 16,000 16,000 16,000 - - |Prop 218 mailing: 4000 X .48 = $1,920
1 extra mailing: 3600 X .48 = $1,728
Other mail
Window Envelopes $1100
Return Envelopes $950
Water Bills + Autopay $1500
Doorhangers $400
- Turn Off Notices $600
6430 - Printing Expense 5,430 8,450 6,500 7,500 7,500 (950) “ |Letterhead $250
Misc. Inserts $250
Prop 218 notice: $700
Checkblanks $200
Tagbooks $700
Supplies $3000
Plants/Landscaping $150
. . Christmas Tree $40
6461 - Office Supplies 4,479 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 - * | christmas party $400
Business lunches $75
Paper products/coffee $250
Press Democrat $320
- . Legal Notices $300
6800 - Subscriptions/Legal Noti 636 700 775 800 800 100 ~ | sonoma West $70
Safety Meeting Outlines $85
Antivirus softsware ($30X6) = $200
Cloud software $70
6890 - Computers/Software 885 2,800 3,600 700 700 (2,100) ~ |misc $400
Quickbooks upgrade $300
6579 - Furniture 0 500 250 500 500 - -
Total Office Expense 24,880 32,450 31,125 29,500 29,500 (2,950) =
Operating Supplies |
6300 - Chemicals 9,346 17,000 17,000 17,000 17,000 - -
6880 - Tools and Equipment 3,439 6,000 6,000 6.500 5500 500 (L.000)), cay listener: $2500
6881 - Safety Equipment 404 1,500 1,000 1,000 1,000 (500) -
Total Operating Supplies 13,189 24,500 24,000 24,500 24,500 = =
Professional Services -
|6083 - Laundry Service 3,225/ 3,400 3,400 3,400 3,400 - - [Mission $65/week = $3380
|6514 - Lab/Testing Fees 10,776 13,000 13,000 13,000 15,000 - 2,000

2/26/2015






ATTACHMENT A.

SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET, 2014-2015
Revised March 5, 2015

Difference | Difference
REVISED FY | Rev FY15- FY15-
FY 12-13 FY13-14 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 14-15 FY14 RevFY15
FINAL (CASH)* BUDGET Projected BUDGET BUDGET Budgets Budgets FY 14-15 Original notes
IEDA $2000 - $11,666 increase
6570 - Consultant Fees 1,953 3,300 3,300 3,300 14,966 11,666 11,666 ggg)””ter Wizard (non-maintenance work)
Misc. (John Thompson?) -$500
6590 - Engineering 0 - 0 - - -
6610 - Legal 27,640 28,000 18,000 20,000 20,000 (8,000) -
ADP $45.82/2 weeks = $1191.32
Authorize.net $55/mo = $660
Auditor $7,950
Harbortouch $1100/mo = $13,200
6630 - Audit/Accounting 28,000 30,000 28,000 29,600 29,600 (400) ~ |E-check fees = $1200
West America fees $230/mo = $2760
1099 = $175
County Accounting Fees = $2618
Total Professional Services 71,594 77,700 65,700 69,300 82,966 5,266 13,666
Rents & Leases
6820 - Equipment 1,345 3,300 2,000 2,000 2,000 (1,300) - |Action rents: $2000
6840 - Building & Warehouse 27,000 27,000 27,000 27,675 27,675 675 - |2.5% rent increase
Total Rents & Leases 28,345 30,300 29,000 29,675, 29,675 (625) =
Transportation & Travel =
JK - $250
7120 - Seminars & related travel 1,347 4,150 1,200 2,650 2,800 (1,500) 150 |LK and CMH - $400
Field: $1500, GM - $500
7201 - Vehicle Gas 26,801 26,500 23,000 25,000 25,000 (1,500) -
SM - $50/mo = $600 (A)
7300 - Travel Reimbursements 5,846 6,400 6,400 6,400 6,400 - - |KG $400/mo = $4800 (F)
CMH/LK/JK $80/mo = $960 (A)
Total Transportation & Travel 33,994/ 37,050 30,600 34,050 34,200 (3,000) 150
Uniforms
6021.1 - Boots 1,185 1,500 1,500 1,500 1,500 - - [$205 X 7 = $1450
6021.3 - T-shirts 504 1,200 1,302 1,500 1,500 300 -
6021.4 - Jackets 385 360 240 240 240 (120) - |2 jackets
Total Uniforms 2,074/ 3,060 3,042 3,240 3,240 180 =
Utilities
|7320 - Electricity 97,781 90,000 98,500 100,000 100,000 10,000 - [New Provider?
|7321 - Propane 3,288 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 - -
Total Utilities 101,069 94,000 102,500 104,000 104,000 10,000 =
Total SERVICES & SUPPLIES 476,895 520,930 502,606 501,025 597,841 76,911 96,816
Total OPERATING EXPENSES 1,555,633 1,631,933 1,605,054 1,5699,246| 1,715,024 83,001 115,778
OPERATING SURPLUS/DEFICIT $715,875 $714,467 $823,878 $879,571|  $615,899 (98,568)|  (263,672)
FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES
8517 - Field/Office equipment 4,136 1,000
8573 - Vehicles 0 - 0 50,000 50,000 50,000 - [New vehicle
Replace MIOX chlorine system at MRTP -
8511.1 - Tank/Facilities Sites 11,702 21,000 21,000 22,000 9,000 1,000 (13,000)|$12,000
Park Ave Tank Liner - $8.000
8511.6 - Leasehold Improvements 0 - - - -
Total FIXED ASSET EXPENDITURES 15,838 22,000 21,000 72,000 59,000 50,000 (13,000)
TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS
8620.7 - Tfers to CIRF for CDR Revenuegj 0 245,800 246,550 253,947 253,947 8,147 -
8620.3 - Tfers to CIRF 220,000 390,000 500,000 500,000 260,000 (130,000) (240,000)
8620.5 - Tfers to Building Fund 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 15,000 - -
8620.2 - Tfers to In-House Constr 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 - -
Total TRANSFERS TO OTHER FUNDS 260,000 675,800 786,550 793,947 553,947 (121,854) (240,000)
SURPLUS/DEFICIT 440,037 16,667 16,328 13,625 2,953 (13,715) (10,672)
CAPITAL BUDGET |
REVENUE/SOURCES OF FUNDS |
Annual Assessment - New Services 18,388 27,000 9,952 27,000 27,000 - -
Annual Assessment (County) 709,327 710,000 779,424 710,000 710,000 - -
Prior Year Assessment 23,644/ 40,000 33,833 40,000 40,000 - -
Capital Debt Reduction Charge 0 230,000 246,550 253,947 253,947 23,947 -
Inleresll 24,165 25,000 19,004 25,000 25,000 - -
CDC Grants, CIP 2013 912,863 - - - - -
40,000
Funds from Reserves 540,000 655,000 695,000 $975,000 for FY16 CIP
Transfers to CIRF from Operations 220,000 390,000 500,000 500,000 260,000 (130,000) (240,000)
Transfers to In-House Constr. from Operatio 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 25,000 - -
TOTAL REVENUE 1,933,387 1,447,000 2,153,763 2,235,947 2,035,947 588,947 (200,000)
EXPENSES | [ |
[DEBT PAYMENTS
|Gen. Obligation Bonds Payments 682,448 687,000 72,495 72,495 - (614,505) (72,495)[No payment in FY15

2/26/2015






ATTACHMENT A.

SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT
OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET, 2014-2015
Revised March 5, 2015

Difference | Difference
REVISED FY | Rev FY15- FY15-
FY 12-13 FY13-14 FY 13-14 FY 14-15 14-15 FY14 RevFY15
FINAL (CASH)* BUDGET Projected BUDGET BUDGET Budgets Budgets FY 14-15 Original notes
Cap One Revenue Bond 583,947 566,508 566,508 566,508 -
State Loan Payments 170,172 170,300 170,172 170,300 170,300 - -
Private Placement Loan 234,013 234,014 234,014 234,014 234,014 - -
TOTAL DEBT PAYMENTS 1,086,633 1,091,314 1,060,628 1,043,317 970,822 (47,997) (72,495)
CIP IV-B, Project 2 -11,060 - - -
2013CP_ | - - - -
2013 CIP Carryover 1,451,921 - - -
2014 CIP Design and Construction Mgmgt 126,626 138,036 138,000 (138,036) -
835,964 (835,964) -
2014 CIP Construction 24,940 841,000 -
2015 CIP Design and Construction Mgmt 31,470 178,149 75,000 103,149 103,149 (75,000) 3
based on recent cost estimate; revised based
2015 CIP Construction 700,000 - 1,060,000 934,197 e (@589 on contract price
Canyon 1 design expenses in 2015 ($75,000)
2016 CIP Design and Construction Mgmt 175,000 175,000 " |and cMin 2016
2016 CIP Construction 800,000 800,000 - |Canyon 1
In-House Construction Projects 27,541 25,000 20,000 25,000 25,000 - -
Total Capital Expenses | 1,651,438 1,877,149 1,074,000 2,163,149 2,037,346 160,197 (125,803)
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,738,071 2,968,463 2,134,628 3,206,466 3,008,168 39,705 (198,298)
(198,298) Total Expenses minus 2016 CIP
End of FY15 Accrual Expenses 2,331,466 2,133,168 ! Construction and 2016 CIP CM
(1,702)
SURPLUS/DEFICIT -804,684 -1,521,463 19,135 970,520 972,222
=Net Operating Revenues +
Assessments +CDRC+Cap Interest-Total
Net Capital Funding 348,928 347,353 544,463 526,254 348,077 724 (178,177)| Debt Payments
RESERVES AND FUND BALANCES (EQY)
DISTRICT RESERVES
Operating Budget Cash Reserve Revised Title and calculation per Ord
: 12,464 17,367
(15% of Operating Expenses 244,790 244,790 239,887 239,887 257,254 41
Operating Reserve (25% of Operating 20,772 28,945 .
Expenses) 407,983 407,984 399,812 399,812 428,756 Combined per Ord 41
Debt Repayment Reserve (25% of Debt (30,123) (18,124)
pmt) 272,829 272,829 260,829 260,829 242,706
Capital Reserve 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 - -
Total District Policy 1,175,602 1,175,602 1,150,528 1,150,528 1,178,715 3,113 28,187
TOTAL Reserves EQY 4,371,989 3,502,993 3,745,006 2,887,057 2,594,683 (908,310)|  (292,374)| Sum of District Funds below
Reserves Above (below) Policy 3,196,387 2,327,391 2,594,478 1,736,530 1,415,968 (911,423)|  (320,562)
202,374 Total Reserves Plus Expected 2016 CIP
ACCRUAL TOTAL Reserves EOY 3762057 |  3.469,683 (292,374 actual 2016 expenses
EE Reserves Above Policy Plus Expected
Accrual Reserves Above (below) Policy 2,611,530 2,290,968 (820562){ 5016 CIP actual 2016 expenses
DISTRICT FUNDS
CIRF (776401, new 7106-0600) 2,232,623 1,725,893 1,997,001 1,144,195 97,033 | (1628.859)| (1.047.161)
OPERATING RESERVE (776039,
20,772 23,814
new 0300) 396,970 407,984 407,645 404,942 428,756
OPERATIONS (776013, new
12,464 12,464
0100) 630,624 244,790 244,790 244,790 257,254
CAPITAL AND DEBT POLICY
492,706 492,706
RESERVE (1100) 492,706
IN HOUSE CONSTRUCTION 5,000 A
(776211, new 0500) 113,106 113,106 118,106 118,106 118,106 '
BUILDING (776021, new 0200) 135,850 150,850 150,850 165,850 165,850 15,000 -
CAP ONE AND CITIZENS BANK 800,522 R
LOAN (new 1200) 800,522 ' " [new
EEDERAL LOANS AND BONDS
p— (622,716)|  (574,719) .
(776203, new 0400) 689,303 687,000 656,442 639,003 64,284 No payment in FY 15
STATE LOANS (776500& (3.199) .
776609, new 0700,0900) 173,512 173,370 170,172 170,172 170,172 '
STATE LOANS RESERVES - - |Restricted to last payment for State
(776518&776617) 171,370 171,370 171,370 171,370 171,370 Loans; not included in Total Reserves

2/26/2015






		Item VI-A - MidYear RevFY2014-2015 Budget

		Item VI-A.1 - RES 15-03 Revised FY 14-15 budget

		Item VI-A.2 FY 2014-15 Operating BudgetFinalRevisedMarch2015

		Combined






SWEETWATER SPRINGS WATER DISTRICT

TO: Board of Directors AGENDA NO. VII

FROM: Steve Mack, General Manager

Meeting Date: March 5, 2015

Subject: GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Receive report from the General Manager.
FISCAL IMPACT: None
DISCUSSION:

1. Laboratory Testing: Water quality tests confirm that all SSWD water meets all known
State and Federal water quality standards.

2. Water Production and Sales: Water sales in January were 17,770 units (40.2 AF,
Guerneville cycle) and production was 49.9 AF. Compared to one year ago, sales and
production were lower (48.1 AF and 53.6 AF, respectively). The water lost percentage
increased to 23.0, a blip in the positive trend we had been seeing lately - we've had some
largish leaks in the Guerneville system (Rio Nido) lately. The reduction from the prior
year for production is 5.3% and 11.9% from January 2013 which is the State Board
reporting standard.

3. Leaks: In January we had 17 total leaks and spent nearly 150 man-hours on them.
Those are more leaks and man-hours compared to the prior month and compared to
November one year ago (9 leaks, 68 man-hours). Figure 2 shows service and main leaks
separately with a total breaks line as well.

4. Guerneville Rainfall. February started out strong but fizzled after the early storm. We
have similar total amounts to two years ago when it mostly stopped raining after mid
December. Lake Mendocino continues in the average range so we are ok for now, but
hoping for more moderate rain.

5. 201572016 CIP: The 2015 CIP is very near completion - we expect the notice of
completion for the next Board meeting.  We have received the 65% design of the 2016
CIP and are currently reviewing it. The GIS mapping project is operational; we are
practicing with it as time allows.

6. Toilet Rebate/Direct Install Program: One toilet rebate was approved in February.
7. In-House Construction Projects: Two in-house construction projects were reported in
February - installation of weather shield over electrical box at the Edgehill Booster (9

hours), and clean up of prior work at Drake Rd and Birkhoffer (5.5 hours).

8. Mt. Jackson Lease Extension: Our consultant, Nigel Paxson, and legal Counsel Robin
Donaghue are working with Crown Castle to finish this item.





General Manager’s Report Page 2 of 5
March 5, 2015

9. ADA Water Rates: | didn't have time to complete this for this Board meeting; | expect to
have it on the April meeting agenda.

10. Emergency Response Plan: The regional flood meeting was held on February 17.
Because of the late date, this was mostly a debriefing of the events related to the
December 12 minor flooding. This was a practice for the new Incident Command Post at
the Graton Firehouse. They are still working the bugs out. Most of the staff of the County
Emergency Management Division are relatively new - they haven't participated in a Russian
River Flood. There was much discussion on what needs to be improved.

11.Gantt Chart: The Gantt Chart for March includes design for the 2016 CIP which is on
schedule, and introduction of the Draft FY 15-16 Budget which is on the agenda for this

meeting.
Figure 1. Water Production and Sales 12 Month Moving Averages
Sweetwater Springs Water District Since September 2008
1,200 35.0%
1,000 30.0%
o
<
— 800 - - 25.0%
= -
2 =
= ©
S 600 - 20.0% <
o @
(5]
o =
= , O
o 400 —s—Sales —1 15.0%
& —e—Production
200 —a—Y%Difference| | 10 o0
O L L L L L L v I O O B O 5-0%

Sep-08 Mar-09 Sep-09 Mar-10 Sep-10 Mar-11 Sep-11 Mar-12 Sep-12 Mar-13 Sep-13 Mar-14 Sep-14





General Manager’s Report
March 5, 2015

Breaks

Figure 2. Sweetwater Springs Water District Main and Service Pipeline

Page 3 of 5

Breaks
400 AA H A A o <o + .y o YaVa¥el
MIOVITTg AnNmMual Average since sepltemboper £2UUo
—e— Main Breaks
350
—=— Senice Breaks
s00 LA

B W
250

—a— Total Leaks

o M

-

e

150

100

e

W\WM

50

T W

Sep- Jan- May- Sep- Jan- May- Sep- Jan- May- Sep- Jan- May- Sep- Jan- May- Sep- Jan- May- Sep- Jan-

08 09 09 09 10 10 10 11 11 11 12 12 12 13 13 13 14 14 14 15
Figure 3. Guerneville Cumulative Monthly Rainfall
70
—a =GV 2009
Guerneville Awg - - - - =
60 +— ---m--- GV 2011 =
—e - 2013 . -
= ¥ =Dryest (1977) ;
50 {—{—e@ = 2014
S 2015
g ~
= c
o< 10
(8]
g
o

30

20 +

10 4






Jun-14

Jul-14

Aug-14

Sep-14

Oct-14

Nov-14

Dec-14

Jan-15

Feb-15

Mar-15

Apr-15

May-15

Jun-15

Jul-15

FY 15+

Board Action

Current Month

By Activity

Action Item/Milestone

Projected
Completion
/

Milestone
Date
Crystal Communications Lease
2014-15 Budget Preparation
e Capital Improvement Program
i ion
o _Staff Budget Preparation Begins
e Ad Hoc Budget Committee Reviews
Draft Budaet
e Draft Budget to Board for
Discussion/Action
e Approve Budget -
Capital Projects
e Update/Review District CIP
e 2015 CIP Construction Starts
e 2016 CIP Design
e 2016 CIP Award of Contract
e 2016 CIP Construction Starts
Urban Water Management Plan Dec-15

Water Rights

SCWA Protest|

Emergency Response Plan Review

Building Lease

e _lLease Renewal

July-14

Policies and Procedures

s Other Policy

e Overall Review

Board and General Manager Annual Review






		Meeting Date: March 5, 2015 



